
 From: Priscilla Ricci  
Purchasing Agent of Record 

                                              CLARK COUNTY 
 

RFP #919 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES for SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
UPDATED: APRIL 30, 2025 

 
 QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Page 1.  Jacobs would like to confirm that no 
hard copies are required for submission.   The 
submission materials are to be submitted via (1) 
USB. 

 

Correct. No hard copies and only electronic 
submissions. 

2. Page 18.  Project Team section.  Jacobs would 
like clarification about the request for a legal 
team to advise on compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations.  Jacobs would like to 
confirm the request is for a technical team led 
by an expert in laws and regulations related to 
solid waste and environmental operations who 
can provide guidance, and not legal 
representation for this project. 

 

We expect the project team to include 
licensed legal counsel, not solely a legal 
subject matter expert, to ensure all legal 
advice and decisions are made by a qualified 
attorney authorized to practice law. This 
legal counsel will NOT be representing Clark 
County, but will support the 
recommendations of the project team. 

3. Page 32.  Proof of Insurance. Jacobs would like 
to clarify the requirement to list Clark County as 
additional insured.  Does the requirement 
include auto, commercial general liability, and 
professional liability or just auto and 
commercial general liability?  

 

This page is part of the attached SAMPLE 
contract. As this document is a SAMPLE and 
not the final contract, it does not reflect the 
final insurance requirements. Please refer to 
page 15, section 10 of the RFP for insurance 
requirements. 

4. Page 32.  Proof of Insurance.  Are employers’ 
liability requirements meant to be omitted? 

 

This page is part of the attached SAMPLE 
contract. As this document is a SAMPLE and 
not the final contract, it does not reflect the 
final insurance requirements. Please refer to 
page 15, section 10 of the RFP for insurance 
requirements. 

5. Do subcontractors need to be placed on the 
plan holders list? 
 

No. 

6. The current due date is Wednesday, May 7, 2025 
by 11:00 am.  Will the County please consider 
an extension to the due date to May 14, 2025 by 
11:00 am? 

Yes. An extension will be granted and the 
new due date is May 21, 2025 by 11:00 a.m. 
the schedule will be adjusted accordingly to 
allow for this extension. 



 From: Priscilla Ricci  
Purchasing Agent of Record 

7. For purposes of conflict checks, can you 
confirm who the client is. Specifically, would 
it be Clark County Public Works or the 
Regional Solid Waste System Steering 
Committee? 

The client is Clark County Public Works. 

 


